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     QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 3
Dear Sirs/Madams, 
Concerning questions referred to the Employer by prospective bidders by 4th September 2012 related to the public procurement: Procurement of laboratory equipment No. IOP/5-2012/G, we are giving the following answers:
Question No. 55:
Is PIU Research and Development Ltd. also an importer of the equipment?
Answer No. 55:
PIU Research and Development Ltd. is not an importer of the equipment except in cases where a foreign bidder is involved.
Question No. 56:
Is it possible to enclose a valid distribution contract with the manufacturer instead of authorisation by the manufacturer?
Answer No. 56:
Yes it is, provided that the valid distribution contract with the manufacturer has the same conditions, i.e. the information contained in the relevant forms in the Tender Documents.
Question No. 57:
Is it possible to make partial delivery and partial payment, as was the case in the public procurements of consumables? Given that the lots mainly consist of equipment by different manufacturers and with differing complexities, different delivery deadlines may well be a few months apart. On the other hand, it may be of great importance for the user to receive the equipment as early as possible. 

Answer No. 57:
Yes, it is possible. In such a case, the payment/delivery conditions shall apply for the individual item.
Question No. 58:
Could you please explain item UP 37.2 of the Tender Documents – Postqualification Requirements – i.e. is it required that these documents are submitted with the bid itself or are they to be submitted subsequently, upon invitation, after the date specified as the final date for submission of bids?
Answer No. 58:
The documents that establish the eligibility or qualification of a bidder, provided for in item UP 37.2 of the Tender Documents – Postqualification Requirements, must be submitted at the same time as the bid, meaning at the point of bid submission.
Question No. 59:
What should be submitted if a manufacturer of the equipment does not have an ISO 9001 certificate?
Answer No. 59:
The manufacturer of the equipment must possess an ISO 9001.
Question No. 60:
In this lot again, items 774 and 870 relate to equipment of the same kind and item 4540 is a test chamber not related to the previous two items in any way. The request for the chamber itself contains descriptions of the equipment for testing in line with EN 60811. The manufacturers and suppliers of these kinds of equipment are different. Could you please split this lot into two independent lots, the first containing the Freeze Dryer, items 774 and 870, and the second containing item 4540 for the test chamber with the equipment.
Answer No. 60:
The Technical Specification (descriptions) of the equipment that is procured denotes the nature and functional characteristics of the equipment and does not favour any product, i.e. any manufacturer brand or trademark. Therefore, it follows that the participants in the procedure may offer any manufacturer brand or trademark, i.e. any product that meets the functional characteristics of the equipment requested. So, it is necessary for the functional characteristics of an offered item to match the intended purpose. 

We reiterate that a bid may be submitted by a group of bidders (a joint venture) and that a bidder may bid with a subcontractor.
Question No. 61:
Lot 4 is entitled Bioreactor, and the items under No. 3 - Dynamic Mechanical Analyzer (Ref.No. 1243) and 4 - Dynamic Mechanical Analyzer (Ref.No. 1351) are not bioreactors but dynamic mechanical analysers, which serve the purpose of examining the behaviour of plastic and polymer composites, whereas bioreactors are used to establish the optimum conditions for the development of microorganisms. Since the above instruments - Dynamic Mechanical Analyzer - are not of the same type as bioreactors either in purpose or construction, we do not see any reason why they are in the same lot. Could you please split the said instruments into two lots of the same kind by the type of equipment?
Answer No. 61:
The answer is given through an amendment of the Tender Documents.
Question No. 62:
Lot 13 - HPLC. This lot includes 13 instruments, (12 and 13) are specified for upgrading the existing systems - Thermo. The remaining 11 systems are complete HPLC Systems. In order to provide the first 11 systems, could you please single out items 12 and 13 as a separate lot because otherwise the whole lot is closed for one bidder?
Answer No. 62:
The answer is given through an amendment of the Tender Documents.
Question No. 63:
Item 8029 does not have any relation in its purpose or type with the three remaining specified devices. This item should be removed from this lot since it does not belong there and moved into Lot 131, which also specifies the item "Plant Growth Chamber," a device with exactly the same purpose, similar construction and the same laboratory equipment class. Could you please move item 8029 from Lot 153 into Lot 131, which has equipment of the same kind.
Answer No. 63:
The answer to question No. 53 applies.
Question No. 64:
Concerning the bidding for the capital equipment that is currently underway, we have the following question: could it be that an error has occurred in Lot 20 item 2.: Mass spectrometer for coupling with Q600 SDT TA Instruments simultaneous TG/DSC equipment. Actually, this equipment is not produced by thermal analyzer manufacturers. We propose that this is included with the equal Quadruple MS (LOT 40) – it is not exactly the same configuration, but it is for similar applications.
Answer No. 64:
The answer to question No. 60 applies.
Question No. 65:
Within the public procurement IOP/5-2012/G: Procurement of laboratory equipment, equipment No. 4939 Accelerated Solvent Extractor is listed in Lot 4 Bioreactor. However, the said equipment is not a bioreactor, and Lot 46 Liquid Extractor already includes an Accelerated Solvent Extractor, so I think that equipment No. 4939 should be moved into Lot 46.
Answer No. 65:
The answer to question No. 60 applies.
Question No. 66:
Lot 18 includes five items:
237   Scanning mobility particle sizer
240   Aerosol monitor
863   Zetasizer
3346  Particle size analyser
4219  Particle size analyser
Although all five devices measure the size of particles, this involves three completely different groups of devices going by the type and class of samples they measure, the manner and technology of measurements, the result processing and the manufacturers for these three groups are different.
A special characteristic of the lot is the specification of item 863, which is unique and relates to the Zetasizer device by the manufacturer Malvern, which makes the complete lot practically “locked” for all other manufacturers and bidders.
Therefore, could you please divide this lot into three independent lots so that one consists of items 237 and 240 which are intended for measurements in gases, another containing the item 863 Zetasizer, and the third containing items 3346 and 4219 for measuring the size of the particles dispersed in liquid or in gases?
Answer No. 66:
The answer to question No. 60 applies.
A new technical description of item 863 is given through an amendment of the Tender Documents.
Question No. 67:
The public procurement is published in Serbian and English.
The English language file: Conditions and Criteria for Participation.docx reads: 

Postqualification requirements (ITB 37.2) 
Technical Capability
Manufacturers - trademark owners shall provide after sales service for equipment in the Republic of Serbia.
Service company shall have ISO 9001 certificate.
The Serbian language file: Tenderska dokumentacija.docx (page 34), reads:
Ponuđači koji su proizvođači opreme su dužni da obezbede servis na teritoriji Republike Srbije. (The bidders who are the manufacturers of equipment are obliged to provide service in the territory of the Republic of Serbia.)
Thus, there is no requirement for the service company to have an ISO9001 certificate. 
The question is which is applicable? Does a service company have to have the said certificate or not.
Answer No. 67:
Concerning the remark, the Employer did not notice any discrepancy between the Serbian and English versions of the Tender Documents, given that no version contains a request that a service company has the ISO9001certificate. Therefore, it is not necessary for the service company to have an ISO9001 certificate.
Question No. 68: 
Since the technical specification of devices refers to a certain manufacturers and types of their products, which means that in one lot we can find devices of a different manufacturers, and since the splitting of a lot is not allowed, would it be acceptable if we submit a bid with alternative device but device of a same quality as the quality of device given in the technical specification? This question refers to a lots No. 155, 156 and 157. 
Answer No. 68:
The answer to question No. 60 applies.
Question No. 69:
According to information we have received from our bank, the Bidm Security (Bank Guarantee) forms for advance payment and for performance given in the Tender Documents are not in line with the applicable regulations. Actually, the forms of the said guarantees from the Tender Documents were made in line with URDG No. 459 of ICC. This regulation is no longer in effect. The new norm that is valid and has governed the matter in question since 2010 is URDG No. 758.

Can we submit bank guarantees in line with the new applicable regulation? 
Answer No. 69:
Yes, you can.
Question No. 70:
Who signs the manufacturer's authorisation, the authorisation receiver (a bidder from Serbia) or the authoriser (a foreign manufacturer)?
Answer No. 70:
The manufacturer’s authorisation is signed by the issuer of that authorisation, i.e. the foreign manufacturer.
Question No. 71:
Regarding Answer No. 23 in Questions and Answers 2, is it sufficient for a bidder to enclose an effective contract with a manufacturer that unambiguously shows that the bidder is authorised to provide aftersales services instead of a certificate for servicing for two employees?
Answer No. 71:
Yes, it is sufficient.
Question No. 72:
Concerning the evidence it is necessary to provide to proves a bidder’s fulfilment of the conditions regarding legal capability (…that they do not belong to any category from item a) UP 37.2), can we submit our own statement that we do not belong to the said categories and a statement that we have settled all our due tax liabilities?
Answer No. 72:
Concerning the evidence it is necessary to provide so that a bidder can prove its fulfilment of the conditions regarding legal capability (…that they do not belong to any category from item a) UP 37.2), foreign bidders are expected to submit evidence that is common under the law in their country of establishment, proving that they do not belong to any of the said categories.
If the above certificates are not issued in certain countries of establishment of the bidders under applicable legislation, it is sufficient if a bidder submits a statement given under substantive and criminal liability that they do not belong to any of the listed categories and that they have settled all their due tax liabilities.
Question No. 73:
The Tender Documents stipulate that: A bidder should employ a minimum of 5 (five) professional persons with relevant experience for the successful implementation of the Contract, of whom a minimum of 2 (two) persons are certified by the producer for servicing the equipment that is offered.
Proof: CV for all the professionals. Copies of certificates for the certified servicers.
We do not issue formal certificates to our engineers and many of them would not have updated biographies. Is the submission of names, qualifications, experience applicable…as depicted in the following example?
„Matt Pope………Ph. D. Chemistry, 10+ year experience (Sales Manager)
Slava Grachev….. Ph. D. Chemistry, 6+ year experience
All our engineers are employed in our plant in Leatherhead, UK and have field experience including installation and training jobs involving the relevant devices.”
Answer No. 73:
As for proving the fulfilment of the conditions related to personnel capability, a bidder may submit a statement, on its letterhead, with the information required in the Tender Documents confirming that the bidder employs a minimum of 5 (five) professional persons with relevant experience for the successful implementation of the Contract, of whom a minimum of 2 (two) persons are certified by the manufacturer for servicing the equipment that is offered. At the same time, for the persons servicing the equipment, a bidder must also submit evidence (certificate, statement of the manufacturer...) that clearly shows that the said person is authorised by the manufacturer to service the equipment offered.
Question No. 74:
The Tender Documents request that a bidder has the ISO9001 certificate and to submit copies thereof. Is this an obligatory precondition for participating? We do not have the required certificate yet as we are still in the process of obtaining it but we can submit an internal control certificate. 
Answer No. 74:
A bidder is not obliged to have an ISO 9001 certificate, this condition obliges the manufacturer of the equipment that is offered.
Question No. 75:
Instruction to Bidders 19. (b) – should an agent of the bidder in the country meet the conditions of personnel capability specified in the Postqualification Requirements (UP 37.2) under d)?
Answer No. 75:
Yes, if the bidder’s agent is also a bidder.
Question No. 76:
Instruction to Bidders 19. (b) – should an agent of the bidder in the country meet the conditions of the legal and financial capabilities specified in the Postqualification Requirements (UP 37.2) under a), b), c)?
Answer No. 76:
Yes, if the bidder’s agent is also a bidder.
Question No. 77:
Will the end users involved in individual projects be allowed to change some parts of the technical specifications and requirements, because new instruments have appeared on the market since the delivery of the requests, or users have since become aware of the existence of instruments whose technical performance is better than the one requested?
Answer No. 77:
The technical Specifications and requirements drawn up and given in the Tender Documents by the date of the deadline for the submission of bids are only relevant for the preparation and submission of proper bids, as well as the evaluation and qualification of the bids submitted.
Question No. 78:
If new instruments have appeared on the market since the delivery of requests by end users, or if the users have since become aware of the existence of instruments whose technical performance better suits them than the one requested, or if the availability of the basic resources necessary for the operations have become questionable due to disruptions in the world marker, will they (the end users) be allowed to change the technical specifications and requirements? 
Answer No. 78:
The technical Specifications and requirements drawn up and given in the Tender Documents by the date of the deadline for the submission of bids are only relevant for the preparation and submission of proper bids, as well as the evaluation and qualification of the bids submitted.
Question No. 79:
Postqualification Requirements (UP 37.2) – must each party in a joint venture fully meet the requirements for b) Financial Capability, c) Business Capability and d) Personnel Capability, or is the individual evidence of the parties taken as an aggregate?
Answer No. 79:
In the case of a joint venture, each member of the group is obliged to submit documentation proving that the member fulfils the conditions related to legal capability, as well as the Statute on the establishment or registration of the enterprise. All the other evidence proving that the joint venture meets the other conditions requested in the Tender Documents (Financial Capability, Business Capability and Personnel Capability) is submitted by the members jointly, which means that the evidence in question is submitted by the member of the joint venture who meets the condition in question.
Question No. 80:
Can a firm appear as a party in more than one joint ventures for the same lot?
Answer No. 80:
No, it cannot.
Question No. 81:
Is it allowed to present the manufacturers’ authorisations in English and the other forms in Serbian?
Answer No. 81:
Yes, it is allowed.
Question No. 82:
In the case of submitting a joint bid with our principal producer of equipment, whose representative we are, can you please explain whether it is necessary for us to submit a contract on joint investment or is a certificate from the manufacturer of the equipment on representation sufficient?
Answer No. 82:
If a bidder is a joint venture, it is not necessary to submit a joint venture contract in the bid submission phase, but the completion and submission of all the forms provided for in the Tender Documents related to the provision of information on any member of the joint venture is necessary.
Question No. 83:
Item 19 of Section I - Instructions to Bidders allows a bidder to submit the following as evidencing documents of their qualification to implement a contract:
(a) Manufacturer’s authorisation, using the form included in Section IV, Bidding Forms, to demonstrate that the manufacturer of goods has previously provided proper confirmation of the origin of the supply of goods in the Employer’s country.

(b) Authorisation of the manufacturer for aftersales services, that the bidder is represented or shall be represented (if awarded a contract) by an Agent in the country who is equipped and able to carry out the maintenance, repair and part-stocking obligations for the Supplier, as is stipulated in the Contract Conditions and/or the Technical Specifications.
Would it be acceptable if we, as a proof of the abovemention, submit the authorisation and authorisation of the manufacturer for aftersales services issued by the exclusive global distributor with the appropriate document of the exclusivity?
Answer No. 83:
Yes, if the evidence submitted unambiguously shows that the exclusive global distributor is authorised by the manufacturer to issue the authorisations in question to other distributors.
Question No. 84:
Is it possible for a bidder to submit a bid in combined currency (EUR and RSD) if the bidder participates in a LOT in the form of a consortium of two firms?
Answer No. 84:
A bidder may express the price of the bid in combined currency but not using more than three currencies beside the currency of the Employer’s country. In any case, for the purpose of the evaluation and comparison of bids, the Employer will convert prices of a bid expressed in different currencies into euros using the mean exchange rate provided in the Tender Documents.
Question No. 85:
If a bidder bids as a consortium of two firms for one LOT with several items, is it possible for a single contract to contain separate obligations for each of the consortium members?
Answer No. 85:
The answer to question No. 21 applies.
Question No. 86:
At which rate and on what day is the calculation in RSD made for payments to home suppliers, and will exchange rate differences concerning changes in the exchange rate apply in relation to the date of the invoice?
Answer No. 86:

Payment shall be made in RSD as per the middle exchange rate of the National Bank of Serbia on the date of invoicing for resident bidders of the Republic of Serbia who have used the currency of the European Economic and Monetary Union or the US dollar. Exchange rate differences do not influence payments that will be made on the basis of the contractual price.
Question No. 87:
Can you please explain what the term „Official legal form” in the Statement of Integrity of the English version of the Tender Documents means?
Answer No. 87:
The said notation implies the legal form of a bidder’s firm.
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